
Bid No. 20250439 Addenda #1 

                     

                  COUNTY OF CHARLOTTE 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
 

Charlotte County Administration Center 
18500 Murdock Circle 

Port Charlotte, Florida 33948-1094 
(941) 743-1378 

 

 

  
TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
DATE: June 19, 2025 
 
RE: ADDENDUM #1 BID NO. 20250439 STORMWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM REHABILITATION – 

ANNUAL CONTRACT 

 
BID DUE DATE:  2:00 p.m. (EST) JULY 23, 2025 
               
Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be made a part of the above-name proposal and contract documents.  
The intent is to add to, modify, or clarify the documents.  Should any of these items have an effect on price, such changes shall 
be included in the price quote.  These items have the same force and effect as if contained in the original bid.   
 
 
ITEM #1  QUESTION/ANSWER 
  
Q1: Would the owner consider United Felts an approved CIPP Liner manufacturer per Section TS-11-B? 
A1: Yes, if the product meets or exceeds the specifications listed in the bid package. 
 
Q2: Would the owner consider Quadex GeoKrete, an approved lining system, for pipe diameters 36in and above in lieu of 

CIPP? 
A2: No, this contract is for CIPP only. 
 
ITEM #2 BID DUE DATE HAS BEEN CHANGED TO JULY 23, 2025, AT 2:00 p.m. (EST) 
 
 
This addendum is binding and is to be considered as if contained within the original bid documents of Bid No. 20250439. 
Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of this addendum on their bid forms. 
 
 
 
      
Kimberly A. Corbett, C.P.M., CPPB 
Senior Division Manager-Purchasing 
 
cc:  File 

 



Bid No. 20250439 Addenda #2 

                     

                  COUNTY OF CHARLOTTE 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
 

Charlotte County Administration Center 
18500 Murdock Circle 

Port Charlotte, Florida 33948-1094 
(941) 743-1378 

 

 

  
TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
DATE: June 25, 2025 
 
RE: ADDENDUM #2 BID NO. 20250439 STORMWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM REHABILITATION – 

ANNUAL CONTRACT 
 

BID DUE DATE:  2:00 p.m. (EST) JULY 23, 2025 
               
Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be made a part of the above-name proposal and contract documents.  
The intent is to add to, modify, or clarify the documents.  Should any of these items have an effect on price, such changes shall 
be included in the price quote.  These items have the same force and effect as if contained in the original bid.   
 

 

ITEM #1  QUESTION/ANSWER 
  
Q1: Will owner except standard Polyester resin in instead of Vinyl Ester resin? Vinyl Ester resin is usually reserved for 

pressure pipe or chemical exposure applications? 
A1: Refer to Page 17, GP-03, LL in the bid package. 
 

Q2: Is UV CIPP ASTM 2019 acceptable for this contract?  
A2: No, this is not acceptable for this contract. 
 

Q3: Are there previous detailed, itemized bid tabs for this or similar past lining projects?  
A3: Please refer to Page 18, TS-01, C Bid Prices/Terms of Contract. 
 

Q4: If Manufacturer approved, will air inversion/steam processing of liners be an acceptable installation and liner processing 
method? 

A4: Yes, this will be acceptable. 
 

Q5: Does the owner have a local disposal site for debris removed from pipes during the cleaning operation? 
A5: The Contractor is responsible for the debris removal and disposal as specified in the Technical Specifications. 
 

Q6: Since this work is unidentified, can Maintenance of Traffic bid items such as, Lane Closure and Flaggers be added to 
the Bid Sheet? 

A6: The Contractor is responsible for submitting MOT plans when applying for the right-of-way permit. There is no pay item 
for MOT. 

 

Q7: If point repairs are required to facilitate lining, can a separate or alternate bid item be added to account for that work, 
or should it be included within the unit pricing for CIPP? 

A7: No, the point repairs are to be priced separately from the cost of the CIPP lining. The estimated cost for point repairs 
is submitted when needed. Refer to Pages 28 and 29, Point Repairs and Estimate Procedures Sections. 

  

This addendum is binding and is to be considered as if contained within the original bid documents of Bid No. 20250439. 
Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of this addendum on their bid forms. 
 
      
Kimberly A. Corbett, C.P.M., CPPB 
Senior Division Manager-Purchasing 
 

cc:  File 

 



Bid No. 20250439 Addenda #3 

                     

                  COUNTY OF CHARLOTTE 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
 

Charlotte County Administration Center 
18500 Murdock Circle 

Port Charlotte, Florida 33948-1094 
(941) 743-1378 

 

 

  
TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
DATE: July 2, 2025 
 
RE: ADDENDUM #3 BID NO. 20250439 STORMWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM REHABILITATION – 

ANNUAL CONTRACT 
 

BID DUE DATE:  2:00 p.m. (EST) JULY 23, 2025 
               
Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be made a part of the above-name proposal and contract documents.  
The intent is to add to, modify, or clarify the documents.  Should any of these items have an effect on price, such changes shall 
be included in the price quote.  These items have the same force and effect as if contained in the original bid.   
 

 

 
ITEM #1  QUESTION/ANSWER 
  
Q1: Section TS-13 speaks about the sonar specs. It states, "Above ground", ground penetrating radar is performed above 

ground (GPRS), Sonar is performed underwater, inside pipes generally that cannot be dewatered. Is the intention of 
the contract to perform Sonar or GPRS? 

A1: As TS-13 A. General states, above ground SONAR (sound navigation and ranging) survey of the pipes size, length 
and condition may be deemed necessary by the Contractor upon inspection of the pipe and location. For this reason, 
these are listed as separate bid items. 

 
 
 

This addendum is binding and is to be considered as if contained within the original bid documents of Bid No. 20250439. 
Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of this addendum on their bid forms. 
 
      
Kimberly A. Corbett, C.P.M., CPPB 
Senior Division Manager-Purchasing 
 

cc:  File 

 



Bid No. 20250439 Addenda #4 

                     

                  COUNTY OF CHARLOTTE 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
 

Charlotte County Administration Center 
18500 Murdock Circle 

Port Charlotte, Florida 33948-1094 
(941) 743-1378 

 

 

  
TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
DATE: July 9, 2025 
 
RE: ADDENDUM #4 BID NO. 20250439 STORMWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM REHABILITATION – 

ANNUAL CONTRACT 
 

BID DUE DATE:  2:00 p.m. (EST) JULY 23, 2025 
               
Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be made a part of the above-name proposal and contract documents.  
The intent is to add to, modify, or clarify the documents.  Should any of these items have an effect on price, such changes shall 
be included in the price quote.  These items have the same force and effect as if contained in the original bid.   
 

 

 
ITEM #1  QUESTION/ANSWER 
  
Q1: Will the County accept UV GRP CIPP Liner or Specifically Reline America AlphLiner as an equivalent to the specified 

Felt Liners Insituform? 
A1: The County will accept if it meets or exceeds the specifications listed in the bid package. 
 
Q2: Will the County accept alternate trenchless rehabilitation technology such as structural Expand in Place PVC Liners?    
A2: This contract does not have that alternate listed. 
 
Q3: What are, if any, liquidated damages for this project? 
A3: There are no liquidated damages for this contract. 
 
Q4: Is SONAR required for the evaluation of the storm pipes or will CCTV footage from the storm pipes be sufficient? 
A4: Refer to Page 31, TS-13. 
 
Q5: What is the average size of work orders as far as footage and cost? 
A5: Refer to Page 18, TS-01 C. 
 
Q6: How many workorders per contract period does the County intend to issue? 
A6: This is an annual contract, and orders are generated as needed so there is no way to determine the number of orders 

per contract period. 
 
Q7: What is the preferred cure method of the CIPP liners, water, or steam? 
A7: Refer to Page 27, TS-11. 
 
Q8: What is the anticipated start date for work orders to be issued? 
A8: This contract is effective October 1, 2025. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

Bid No. 20250439 Addenda #4 

 

Q9: On the bid form are cleaning items 3, 4, and 5 to be considered separate work from the CIPP bid items, or are they to 
be used in conjunction with the CIPP bid items? 

A9: They are used in conjunction with the CIPP bid items. 
 
 
 
This addendum is binding and is to be considered as if contained within the original bid documents of Bid No. 20250439. 
Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of this addendum on their bid forms. 
 
 
 
 
      
Kimberly A. Corbett, C.P.M., CPPB 
Senior Division Manager-Purchasing 
 

cc:  File 



Bid No. 20250439 Addenda #5 

                     

                  COUNTY OF CHARLOTTE 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
 

Charlotte County Administration Center 
18500 Murdock Circle 

Port Charlotte, Florida 33948-1094 
(941) 743-1378 

 

 

  
TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
DATE: July 17, 2025 
 
RE: ADDENDUM #5 BID NO. 20250439 STORMWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM REHABILITATION – 

ANNUAL CONTRACT 
 

BID DUE DATE:  2:00 p.m. (EST) JULY 23, 2025 
               
Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be made a part of the above-name proposal and contract documents.  
The intent is to add to, modify, or clarify the documents.  Should any of these items have an effect on price, such changes shall 
be included in the price quote.  These items have the same force and effect as if contained in the original bid.   
 

 

 
ITEM #1  QUESTION/ANSWER 
  
Q1: Line item 51 "Mobilization" has the block for "Unit Price" blacked out. The "extended price" block is open to be filled in. 

Will the extended price be per year of contract or per work order? If per work order, will it be able to be updated by the 
contractor per issuance or is it the same every time, and is there a % of the bid cap on the amount? 

A1: The mobilization cost is a fixed rate per project/work order and remains the same for the life of the contract.  
 
Q2: Will the County remove & replace any inlet tops and cones/frame & covers for installations of CIPP when needed, or 

does that need to be included in the mobilization price?  
A2: This would be priced separately if required just like point repairs. 
 
 
This addendum is binding and is to be considered as if contained within the original bid documents of Bid No. 20250439. 
Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of this addendum on their bid forms. 
 
 
 
      
Kimberly A. Corbett, C.P.M., CPPB 
Senior Division Manager-Purchasing 
 

cc:  File 

 


